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Edwardsville Bulletin
To the Faculty and S taff o f  Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville

January 6, 1978 
Vol. 10, No. 18

TO: The University Community

FROM: Earl Lazerson, Vice President and Provost ) ■ .

SUBJECT: Extension of Lovejoy Library Evening Hours on a Trial Basis,
Winter Quarter

At my request the evening hours for Lovejoy Library will be extended 
for the Winter Quarter on a trial basis as follows:

Monday-Thursday hours of closing will be changed from
10:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.

Friday hours of closing will be changed from
6:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.

The Winter Quarter hours thus become:

Monday-Thursday, 7:30 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.
Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m.
Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Sunday, 2:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.

The library plans to gather rather extensive usage information, 
the results of which should be valuable not only in assessing the need to 
make permanent these or other possible changes, but in giving all of us a 
better picture generally of the late evening needs of our students.
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